Patient Information and Physician Guide



Robert Wood Johnson RWJBarnabas University Hospital Rahway

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Accreditations & Certifications
Advance Directives
Auxiliary
Billing
Blood Transfusions and Donation
Case Management
Charity Care
Community Education
Concerns6
Crossword Puzzle
Dentures, Eyeglasses & Other Personal Belongings 20
Discharge & Medical Appeal Rights
Faith Services
Financial Assistance Program
Giving
Health Information Organizations
Hospitality Services27-28
Housekeeping Services
Medicare: Your Rights as a Hospital Patient
Important Phone Numbers
Information About Doctors at RWJ Rahway
Medical & Dental Staff Directory34-61
Mission Statement
Notes
Notice of Nondiscrimination
Pain Management
Patient Responsibilities10-11
Patient Rights
Rapid Response
RWJ Rahway Service
Senior Dining
Social Services14-15
Support Groups
Television & Phone Services
The Joint Commission
Transportation
Visiting Hours
Voicing Concerns
Volunteer Program



Kirk C. Tice President and Chief Executive Officer

WELCOME

Dear Patients, Family and Friends:

Everyone associated with Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital Rahway (RWJ Rahway) welcomes you. It is the mission of this hospital to deliver safe, comprehensive, quality and cost-effective healthcare services providing access and value to the community.

This booklet is designed to provide answers to the questions almost every patient, their families and friends ask about the facilities and services at the hospital. It also contains the Patient Rights as defined by public law and endorsed by the hospital's Board of Governors, medical staff and the administration. Your responsibilities as a patient also are contained in this booklet.

After your discharge, you may receive a letter from me with a satisfaction survey. We value your feedback and use it daily to improve our patient care. Please complete the survey and call us if you have any questions or difficulties. Patient satisfaction is paramount to our staff and management team.

Thank you for selecting RWJ Rahway for your healthcare needs.

Sincerely,

Kirk C. Tice President & CEO

Contact Information 865 Stone St. Rahway, NJ 07065

732-381-4200 www.rwjuhr.com

MISSION STATEMENT

To deliver safe, quality, cost-effective healthcare services providing access and value to the community through a unified effort that meets individual needs with dignity and respect.

VISION STATEMENT

Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital Rahway is a combination of dynamic, strategic partnerships dedicated to the delivery of a safe continuum designed to meet community needs for preventative service, acute care and chronic care. The continuum shall provide accessibility, quality and value to its customer.

VALUES

Access

We assure access to care or appropriate referral for all, regardless of ability to pay.

Community

We strive to meet the healthcare needs of the patients, families, businesses, industries and community members who reside or work within our service area.

Dignity and Respect

We affirm the unique and intrinsic worth of each individual and treat all those we serve with compassion, kindness, dignity and respect, recognizing confidentiality and patient rights in our daily practice.

Dynamic Services

We continually strive to identify community need and to implement services that meet the everchanging environment.

Partnerships

We forge strong partnerships with those who share our values and service to our community.

Quality

We are committed to excellence, which is characterized by high performance, innovation, stewardship of resources, teamwork and regular evaluation of the outcome of services.



Patient Advocate Office

9 a.m. – 5 p.m. weekdays 732-499-6136 732-499-6440

Teamwork

We trust our colleagues and physicians as valuable members of our healthcare team and pledge to treat one another with loyalty, dignity and respect.

Value

We believe that value is a balance of access, quality and cost, and we strive to meet the patients' perception of value.

Safety

We are committed to delivering our services in a safe environment that protects patients, staff and visitors.

PATIENT RIGHTS

If you have questions or concerns regarding your hospitalization, please speak with your nurse. Each nursing unit also has a nurse manager who is available to assist you. For additional assistance, you can contact the Patient Advocate Office between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. weekdays at 732-499-6136 or 732-499-6440. Evenings or on weekends, ask the operator to connect you to the clinical administrative coordinator.

Every New Jersey hospital patient shall have the following rights, none of which shall be abridged by the hospital or any of its staff. The hospital administrator shall be responsible for developing and implementing policies to protect patient rights, and to respond to questions and grievances pertaining to patient rights. These rights shall include at least the following:

- To receive the care and health services that the hospital is required by law to provide.
- To treatment and medical services without discrimination based on age, religion, national origin, sex, sexual preferences, handicap, diagnosis, ability to pay or source of payment.
- To exercise all your constitutional, civil and legal rights.
- To receive an understandable explanation from your physician of your complete medical condition, recommended treatment, expected results, risks involved and reasonable medical

alternatives. If your physician believes that some of this information would be detrimental to your health or beyond your ability to understand, the explanation must be given to your next of kin or guardian.

- To receive appropriate assessment and treatment of pain.
- To choose your own private professional nurse and contract directly for this care during hospitalization.
- To give informed, written consent prior to the start of specified, nonemergency medical procedures or treatments. Your physician should explain to you—in words you understand—specific details about the recommended procedure or treatment, any risks involved, time required for recovery, and any reasonable medical alternatives.
- To refuse medication and treatment after possible consequences of this decision have been explained clearly to you, unless the situation is lifethreatening or the procedure is required by law.
- To freedom from restraints, unless they are authorized by a physician for a limited period of time to protect the safety of you or others.
- To be included in experimental research only if you give informed, written consent. You have the right to refuse to participate.
- To be informed of the names and functions of all healthcare professionals providing you with personal care.
- To receive, as soon as possible, the services of a translator or interpreter
 if you need one to help you communicate with the hospital's healthcare
 providers.
- To be informed of the names and functions of any outside healthcare and educational institutions involved in your treatment. You may refuse to allow their participation.
- To receive, upon request, the hospital's written policies and procedures regarding life-saving methods, and the use or withdrawal of life support mechanisms.
- To be advised in writing of the hospital's rules regarding the conduct of patients and visitors.

Information

- To receive a summary of your patient rights that includes the name and phone number of the hospital staff member to whom you can ask questions or complain about any possible violation of your rights.
- To have prompt access to the information in your medical record. If your physician feels that this access is detrimental to your health, your next of kin or guardian has a right to see your record.
- To obtain a copy of your medical record, at a reasonable fee, within 30 days after a written request to the hospital.

- To receive a copy of the hospital payment rates. If you request an itemized bill, the hospital must provide one and explain any questions you may have. You have a right to appeal any charges.
- To be informed by the hospital if part or your entire bill will not be covered by insurance. The hospital is required to help you obtain any public assistance and private healthcare benefits to which you may be entitled.
- To receive information and assistance from your attending physician and other healthcare providers if you need to arrange for continuing healthcare after your discharge from the hospital.
- To receive sufficient time before discharge to arrange for continuing healthcare needs.
- To be informed by the hospital about any appeal process to which you are entitled by law if you disagree with the hospital's discharge plans.
- To be transferred to another facility only when you or your family has made the request or in instances where the transferring hospital is unable to provide you with the care you need.
- To receive an advance explanation from a physician of the reasons for your transfer and possible alternatives.

Your Privacy

- To be treated with courtesy, consideration, and respect for your dignity and individuality.
- To have access to storage space in your room for private use. The hospital also must have a system to safeguard your personal property.
- To freedom from physical and mental abuse.
- To have physical privacy during medical treatment and personal hygiene functions, unless you need assistance.
- To confidential treatment of information about you. Information in your records will not be released to anyone outside the hospital without your approval, unless it is required by law.

Concerns

• To present questions, complaints or grievances to a designated hospital staff member, and to receive a response in a reasonable period of time. Please contact the Patient Advocate Office at RWJ Rahway at 732-499-6136 or 732-499-6440. The hospital must provide you with the address and telephone number of the New Jersey Department of Health that handles questions and complaints. You may directly contact the NJ Department of Health Complaint Hotline at 800-792-9770 or write to:

NJ Department of Health Healthcare Quality and Oversight P.O. Box 358 Trenton, NJ 08625

Questions and complaints related to psychiatric emergency services received, please write or call NJ Division of Mental Health:

Division of Mental Health Services 50 E. State St. Capital Center Trenton, NJ 08625 1-800-382-6717

RWJ HEALTH CONNECT

Your Guide to Understanding Health Information Organizations (HIO)

What is an HIO? A Health Information Organization (HIO) is a group of healthcare facilities established to help patients and their authorized healthcare providers, who are treating the same patient, share—or exchange—relevant healthcare information.

What are the benefits of HIO to patients? Historically, a major obstacle in care delivery has been untimely and limited access to patient medical information. Because most patients see multiple providers, their medical information has to be shared across different systems based on different technologies. These technical differences create barriers to sharing and using information in a timely manner, resulting in delays, duplicated efforts and testing, potential errors, etc.

How is my medical information secured? Protecting patient privacy is a top priority for RWJ Health Connect, and access to patient data is strictly regulated. RWJ Health Connect has internal requirements above and beyond those set by law.

Can I choose not to participate? In the event that you are not comfortable with participating in RWJ Health Connect, you can choose to opt out. You have several options for opting out of the RWJ Health Connect Health Information Exchange. Please select one below:

- 1. Visit the RWJ Heath Connect website at www.jerseyhealthconnect.org
- 2. Call toll free: 855-624-6542
- Download and mail your completed form to:
 Jersey Health Connect Privacy and Security Officer c/o Linda Reed 475 South St.
 Morristown, NJ 07960

Download Patient OPT Out Form (PDF) | Descargar en español (PDF)

Patient Experience Manager 732-499-6136

NONDISCRIMINATION NOTICE

RWJBarnabas Health complies with applicable federal civil rights laws and does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, age, disability or sex. RWJBarnabas Health does not exclude people or treat them differently because of race, color, national origin, age, disability, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity or expression.

RWJBarnabas Health:

- Provides free aids and services to people with disabilities to communicate effectively with us, such as:
 - Qualified sign language interpreters
 - Written information in other formats (large print, audio, accessible electronic formats, other formats)
- Provides free language services to people whose primary language is not English, such as:
 - Qualified interpreters
 - Information written in other languages.

If you need these services, please contact the Patient Experience Manager at 732-499-6136.

If you believe that RWJBarnabas Health has failed to provide these services or discriminated in another way on the basis of race, color, national origin, age, disability or sex, you can file a grievance with: RWJBarnabas Health Chief Compliance Officer, 1-800-780-1140. If you need help filing a grievance, the RWJBarnabas Health Chief Compliance Officer or another staff member designated by such officer is available to help you.

You also can file a civil rights complaint with the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Office for Civil Rights, electronically through the Office for Civil Rights Complaint Portal, available at https://ocrportal.hhs.gov/ocr/portal/lobby.jsf, or by mail or phone at: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, 200 Independence Ave. SW, Room 509F, HHH Building, Washington, D.C. 20201, 1-800-368-1019, 800-537-7697 (TDD). Complaint forms are available at http://www.hhs.gov/ocr/office/file/index.html.

Spanish: ATENCIÓN: si habla español, tiene a su disposición servicios gratuitos de asistencia lingüística. Llame al 1-732-499-6136.

Chinese: 注意:如果您使用繁體中文,您可以免費獲得語言援助服務。請致電1-732-499-6136。

Korean: 주의: 한국어를 사용하시는 경우, 언어 지원 서비스를 무료로 이용하실수 있습니다. 1-732-499-6136 번으로 전화해 주십시오

Portuguese: ATENÇÃO: Se fala português, encontram-se disponíveis serviços linguísticos, grátis. Ligue para 1-732-499-6136.

Gujarati: યુના: જો તમે જરાતી બોલતા હો, તો નિ: લ્કુભાષા સહ્યય સેવાઓ તમારા માટ ઉપલબ્ધ છ. ફોન કરો 1-732-499-6136.

Polish: UWAGA: Jeżeli mówisz po polsku, możesz skorzystać z bezpłatnej pomocy językowej. Zadzwoń pod numer 1-732-499-6136.

Italian: ATTENZIONE: In caso la lingua parlata sia l'italiano, sono disponibili servizi di assistenza linguistica gratuiti. Chiamare il numero 1-732-499-6136.

Tagalog – Filipino: PAUNAWA: Kung nagsasalita ka ng Tagalog, maaari kang gumamit ng mga serbisyo ng tulong sa wika nang walang bayad. Tumawag sa 1-732-499-6136.

Arabic:

ملحوظة: إذا كنت تتحدث العربية، فإن خدمات المساعدة اللغوية تتوافر لك بالمجان. اتصل برقم 1-732-499-6136

French: ATTENTION : Si vous parlez français, des services d'aide linguistique vous sont proposés gratuitement. Appelez le 1-732-499-6136.

Russian: ВНИМАНИЕ: Если вы говорите на русском языке, то вам доступны бесплатные услуги перевода. Звоните 1-732-499-6136.

Hindi: ध्यान दें: यदि आप हिंदी बोलते हैं तो आपके लिए मुफ्त में भाषा सहायता सेवाएं उपलब्ध हैं। 1-732-499-6136

Vietnamese: CHÚ Ý: Nếu bạn nói Tiếng Việt, có các dịch vụ hỗ trợ ngôn ngữ miễn phí dành cho bạn. Gọi số 1-732-499-6136

French Creole: ATANSYON: Si w pale Kreyòl Ayisyen, gen sèvis èd pou lang ki disponib gratis pou ou. Rele 1-732-499-6136.

Urdu:

ملاحظہ: اگر آپ اردو بولتے ہیں، تو آپ کو زبان کی مدد کی خدمات مفت میں دستیاب ہیں ۔ کال کریں -732-499-6136

Patient Satisfaction Survey

You will receive a Patient Satisfaction Survey. Please be sure to fill it out. Our goal is to provide excellent service.

Concerns about patient care and safety?

Hospital Patient Advocate:

732-499-6136

If you need to schedule a test or therapy, call 844-795-4968 or 844-RWJ4YOU.

THE JOINT COMMISSION

The Joint Commission conducts periodic accreditation surveys at Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital Rahway.

The purpose of these surveys is to evaluate the organization's compliance with nationally established Joint Commission standards. The survey results will be used to determine whether, and the conditions under which, accreditation should be awarded to the hospital.

If any individual has any concerns about patient care and safety in the hospital, he or she is encouraged to contact the hospital's patient advocate at 732-499-6136.

If the concerns cannot be resolved through hospital management, the individual may contact The Joint Commission to report concerns by either calling 800-994-6610 or emailing: patientsafetyreport@jointcommission.org, or writing: The Joint Commission, One Renaissance Blvd., Oak Brook Terrace, IL 60181.

PATIENT RESPONSIBILITIES

RWJ Rahway strives to ensure that all patients are provided with comprehensive, quality and cost-effective healthcare services. In order to do this most effectively and to maximize your involvement and participation in the healthcare process, we ask that you adhere to the patient responsibilities that follow.

It is your responsibility as a patient to:

- Provide accurate information about your past and present medical history, including all medications that you are taking.
- Know the physician in charge of your care and the people on your healthcare team.
- Actively participate in your plan of care decisions and include your family/significant other to help provide for your discharge needs.
- Ask questions about your medications, diagnostic test results and anything you do not understand.
- Be considerate of other patients' needs for rest, quiet and privacy.

- Follow hospital rules and regulations affecting patient care and conduct.
- Provide complete and accurate information necessary for processing your hospital bill.
- Be responsible for items on your bill not covered by insurance.
- Respect hospital property as well as the private property of other patients and hospital personnel. Hospital property should not be removed from the hospital premises.
- Inform physicians, nurses and other medical personnel if you have any concerns regarding your care.
- In our educational resources, RWJ Rahway strives to be culturally, religiously and spiritually sensitive to all people who access our healthcare and education. If we can be more sensitive in our materials, please forward your comments to the Patient Advocate Office, 732-499-6136.

COMMUNICATION NEEDS

RWJ Rahway strives to effectively communicate with all patients. Patients and family members who are deaf, hard of hearing or sight impaired are encouraged to ask for special assistance.

Interpreter services for deaf and limited English proficiency will be provided as needed. We have a special phone for translations of most languages. Your nurse can make the necessary arrangements.

VOICING CONCERNS

If you or your family has questions or concerns about care, service or safety at Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital Rahway, we encourage you to contact the Patient Advocate Office at 732-499-6136.

You also may contact the New Jersey Department of Health at 800-792-9770, or by writing to: New Jersey Department of Health, Healthcare Quality and Oversight, P.O. Box 358, Trenton, NJ 08625. Individuals with concerns about patient care and safety in the hospital that have not been resolved



Special Needs?

Deaf, Hearing Impaired or Blind:

Please notify a nurse, who will make necessary arrangements.

If you need to schedule a test or therapy, call 844-795-4968 or 844-RWJ4YOU.

Pain Scale



0 No Hurt



2 Hurts Little Bit



Hurts Little More



6 Hurts Even More



8 Hurts Whole I ot



10 Hurts Worst

through hospital management may contact The Joint Commission at 800-994-6610, emailing: patientsafetyreport@jointcommission.org, or writing: The Joint Commission Office of Quality, One Renaissance Blvd., Oakbrook Terrace, IL 60181. Medicare patients may contact the Quality Improvement Organization at 1-800-MEDICARE (1-800-633-4227).

PAIN MANAGEMENT

Pain Management is an important part of your treatment. Please do not hesitate to tell your nurse or doctor:

- When you have pain.
- If your pain is not relieved.
- If you have other symptoms along with your pain, or as a result of your pain treatment plan.
- If you have concerns about taking medications.
- If you have questions about your pain treatment plan.

MESSAGE FROM MEDICARE: YOUR RIGHTS AS A HOSPITAL PATIENT

- You have the right to receive necessary hospital services covered by Medicare, or covered by your Medicare Health Plan ("your Plan") if you are a Plan enrollee.
- You have the right to know about any decisions that the hospital, your doctor, your Plan, or anyone else makes about your hospital stay and who will pay for it.
- Your doctor, your Plan, or the hospital should arrange for services you will need after you leave the hospital. Medicare or your Plan may cover some care in your home (home healthcare) and other kinds of care, if ordered by your doctor or by your Plan. You have a right to know about these services, who will pay for them, and where you can get them. If you have any questions, talk to your doctor or Plan, or talk to other hospital personnel.

DISCHARGE & MEDICAL APPEAL RIGHTS

Your doctor and/or plan may determine that you can safely be discharged from the hospital. If you have Medicare, you may be advised of this anticipated discharge up to two days beforehand. When your doctor discharges you, you have the right to appeal this decision.

If you stay in the hospital after your planned date of discharge, it is likely that your charges for additional days in the hospital will not be covered by Medicare or your Plan, and you may be financially responsible.

Discharge

As soon as you are aware that you will be discharged, please make arrangements for your return home as quickly as possible.

*Discharge needs to be before 12 p.m.

Your Right to an Appeal without Financial Risk

If you have Medicare and you are advised of your planned date of discharge, or if you think you are being asked to leave the hospital too soon, you have the right to appeal to the Quality Improvement Organization (QIO). The QIO is authorized by Medicare to provide a second opinion about your readiness to leave. The name of the QIO in New Jersey is Livanta BFCC-QIO. The number is 866-815-5440, TTY number is 866-868-2289. You can leave a voicemail anytime, all calls returned. Fas number for appeals is 855-236-2423. Fax number for all other reviews is 844-420-6671, and the address is:

BFCC-QIO Program Area 1 9090 Junction Dr., Suite 10 Annapolis Junction, MD 20701 or visit the Livanta Area 1 website at www.BFCCQIOAREA1.com.

You may call Medicare, toll free, 24 hours a day, for more information about asking your QIO for a second opinion. That number is 1-800-MEDICARE (1-800-633-4227) or TTY/TTD: 877-486-2048. If the QIO agrees with the hospital discharge plan, then it will tell you when your financial liability will begin.

Medicare Patients: Want a second opinion about your readiness to leave?

Quality Improvement Organization (QIO):

866-815-5440



Social Services

732-499-6151

Other Appeal Rights

If you miss the deadline for filing an immediate appeal while still in the hospital, you still may appeal and request a review by the QIO 30 days after you have been discharged.

CASE MANAGEMENT

In acute care hospitals, hospital stays are generally short, usually a few days. That is why discharge planning needs to start on the day of your admission. We do this because the goal is to smoothly transition you to the most appropriate place to heal, whether that's at home with supportive services or another type of facility.

The Case Management Department at Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital Rahway is made up of case coordinators, who are registered nurses, and medical directors. During the inpatient hospital stay, you will be evaluated to see if you may need alternative levels of care or healthcare services in the community, such as home health services.

Our case coordinator will discuss with you, your family, and physicians your status and needs upon discharge. Family meetings also can be arranged.

Case coordinators also provide clinical information to health insurance companies for approval of hospital stay days and authorization of ongoing health needs.

Case Management can be reached at 732-499-6185.

SOCIAL SERVICES

Helping Patients and Families Cope

The Social Services Department at Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital Rahway is available to help plan care and services upon discharge for patients and families. There is a social worker designated to each unit that serves as a part of the healthcare team. The social worker links the patient/family to services that help enhance the patient's function at home and in the community. Referrals can be made for public assistance, legal issues, entitlement programs and other resources.

The social worker can assist with the following:

- Information and referral
- Skilled nursing facilities
- Transportation
- Advance directives
- Rehabilitation needs
- Referrals to community-based counseling services
- · Assisted living
- Nursing home placement
- Outpatient dialysis
- Medicaid application process

Social Services can be reached at 732-499-6151.

BILLING

RWJ Rahway cannot assure that all physicians or consultants participate in all insurance plans. Your physicians' bills will be separate from the hospital bill. Please contact your insurance company to find out if these physicians are covered by your plan. If you have questions regarding a physician bill, please contact the physician's billing office.

Physician Fees

Most physicians' fees are payable directly to the physicians. In the instance where Medicare covers a patient for interpretation of electrocardiograms, tests are billed to Part B of Medicare with the balance payable by the patient to the hospital.

Radiology Billing

The interpretation of radiology films is provided by a private group of physicians who specialize in radiology. Patients will receive a bill separate from their hospital bill for this service. The radiology group accepts payment from Medicare and private payers, but the patient is responsible for the balance of an allowable charge not covered by an insurance carrier.

Surgical Assistants Billing

Surgical assistants are required by the state of New Jersey for all major surgeries. Accordingly, you will receive a separate bill for services rendered by each of the assistants, who are qualified surgeons.



Billing

Anesthesia:

732-381-4200, Ext. 2333

Billing Company for Emergency Medical Associates:

800-345-0064

Charity Care Office:

732-499-6169

Patient Billing Department

732-499-6007

Monday – Friday 8 a.m. – 4:30 p.m.

If you need to schedule a test or therapy, call 844-795-4968 or 844-RWJ4YOU.

Anesthesia Billing

Patients will receive a separate bill for anesthesia services. A private anesthesia group whose billing is separate from either the hospital or the surgeon provides these services. The Anesthesia Office will automatically file claims for patients with Medicare and Blue Shield coverage. Medicare will send the payment directly to the anesthesia group. The patient is responsible for any balance not paid by insurance.

Emergency Medical Associates Billing

Patients who enter the hospital through the Emergency Department also will receive a separate bill for the physicians' services. Emergency Medical Associates, a group of physicians whose specialty is Emergency Medicine Associates (EMA), provide these services for RWJ Rahway. This bill will be separate from the hospital bill or your private doctor's bill. The billing office will automatically file claims for Medicare and private pavers providing the patient gives the accurate information upon admission. Patients are responsible for the balance of an allowable charge not covered by an insurance carrier. Questions regarding the emergency medical associates' bills should be referred to Bravo Reimbursement Specialists, billing company, for EMA, 800-345-0064, Monday through Friday, 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Pathology Billing Procedure

Diagnostic/Pathology services are provided by a private group of physicians who specialize in pathology. Patients will receive a bill separate from their hospital bill for this service. The pathology group accepts payment from Medicare and private payers, but the patient is responsible for the balance of an allowable charge not covered by an insurance carrier.

Charity Care

RWJ Rahway will provide services without charge or at a reduced charge to New Jersey residents who: 1) have no health coverage or have coverage that pays for part of the bill only; 2) are ineligible for any private or government-sponsored coverage; and 3) meet the income and asset eligibility criteria. Contact the Charity Care Office, 732-499-6169, if you believe you might be eligible.

Financial Assistance Program

Robert Wood Johnson University Hospital Rahway's Financial Assistance Policy/Program (FAP) exists to provide eligible patients partially or fully discounted emergency or other medically necessary healthcare services provided by RWJUHR. Patients seeking financial assistance must apply for the program, which is summarized below:

Eligible Services – Emergency or other medically necessary healthcare services provided by RWJ Rahway and billed by RWJ Rahway.

The FAP only applies to services billed by RWJ Rahway. Other services that are separately billed by other providers, such as physicians or laboratories, are not covered under the FAP.

Eligible Patients – Patients receiving eligible services who submit a complete Financial Assistance Application (including related documentation/information), and who are determined eligible for financial assistance by RWJ Rahway.

How to Apply – FAP and the related Application may be obtained/completed/submitted as follows:

Paper copies of the FAP, Application and PLS are available, upon request, by mail, without charge, and are provided in various areas throughout the hospital facilities including Admission Department, Emergency Department, and financial counseling offices listed below:

The main Registration Department or the Emergency Department Registration desk;

The Credit and Collection office located off of the hospital's main lobby; Monday through Friday, 9 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.;

Inpatients may request to be screened for financial assistance at that time and begin the application process by calling 732-499-6169;

Calling the Patient Accounts Department at 732-381-4200, ext. 2017—Monday through Friday, 9 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.; and

Mail or deliver in person the completed applications (with all documentation/information specified in the application instructions) to: RWJ Rahway's Credit and Collection Office, 865 Stone St., Rahway, NJ 07065. Email your completed application (with all documentation/information specified in the application instructions) to: charity.care@rwjuhr.com.

Determination of Financial Assistance Eligibility – Generally, eligible persons are eligible for financial assistance, using a sliding scale, when their family income is at or below 500 percent of the Federal Government's Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG). Eligibility for financial assistance means that eligible persons will have their care covered fully or partially, and they will not be billed more than "amounts generally billed" (AGB) to insured persons (AGB, as defined in IRS Section 501(r) by the Internal Revenue Service). Financial assistance levels, based solely on family income and FPG, are:

Less than or equal to 200%	00%
Greater than 200% but less than 225%	20%
Greater than 225% but less than 250%	40%
Greater than 250% but less than 275%	60%
Greater than 275% but less than 300%	80%

Greater than 300% but less than 500% lesser of: AGB% Medicare rate

Note: Other criteria beyond FPG also are considered (i.e., availability of cash or other assets that may be converted to cash, and excess monthly net income relative to monthly household expenditures), which may result in exceptions to the preceding. If no family income is reported, information will be required as to how daily needs are met. RWJ Rahway's Credit and Collection Department reviews submitted applications that are complete, and determines financial assistance eligibility in accordance with the RWJ Rahway's FAP. Incomplete applications are not considered, but applicants are notified and given an opportunity to furnish the missing documentation/information.

RWJ Rahway also translates its FAP, FAP application form and the plain language summary of its FAP in other languages wherein the primary language of the residents of the community served by RWJ Rahway represents 5 percent or 1,000, whichever is less, of the population of individuals likely to be affected or encountered by RWJ Rahway. Translated versions are available, upon request, in person, at the address below; and on RWJUHR's website.

For help, assistance or questions, please visit or call: RWJ Rahway's Patient Accounts Department located at 865 Stone St., Rahway, NJ 07065. You also may call 732-381-4200, ext. 2017, Monday through Friday from 9 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Medical Insurance

If you are covered by hospitalization insurance, please be sure you present your insurance ID card with the proper policy number and current billing address. Also it may be necessary for you to get an authorization or precertification for your service. Please submit this information to the registrar during your registration process. You will be expected to sign all assignment of benefits.

No Fault

If your admission is due to an automobile accident (either moving or stationary), your normal hospital charges are payable by your automobile insurance carrier.

Deductibles and Co-Payments

If your insurance plan has a deductible or coinsurance, this should be paid prior to your discharge.

Medicaid

If you are a Medicaid patient, you should present your Health Services Program identification card and assigned person number when you are admitted. The person number, also which validates coverage for each member of the family, appears on your monthly check stub. In addition, you must present your managed Medicaid (HMO) identification card when registering for services.

Medicare

If you are a Medicare patient, you must present your health insurance identification card or managed Medicare card when you are admitted to show whether you are enrolled in Part A (Hospital) and/or Part B (Medical). If you also subscribe to supplemental insurance (coinsurance), proper identification should be submitted at admission. You must submit proper insurance forms. If you do not subscribe to any supplemental insurance, you must pay the Part A deductible prior to discharge. Your copy of your Medicare Handbook will aid you in filling out Form SSA-1490, the reimbursement form for physicians' payments.

Hospital Billing Information

Because computers perform our billing within five days of discharge, there are occasions when all the charges are not received in time to be itemized. Such charges will be billed at a later date. If you have any questions regarding your hospital bill only and insurance coverage, please call the Patient Billing Department. Insurance policies vary widely, but every effort will be made to satisfy your particular inquiry. Please dial 732-499-6007 or 844-579-2602 between 8 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. Monday through Friday.

Uninsured Patients

If you do not subscribe to any hospitalization insurance, you will be required to provide a deposit in an amount determined by the director of Patient Access upon admission. You also may inquire about obtaining assistance through NJ Charity Care program or other state-funded programs. (See Charity Care Information in this guide.) You also can inquire about our RWJ Rahway Financial Assistance Program.

FOR SAFETY'S SAKE

Do not bring medications to the hospital; however, please bring a list of all the medications that you are currently taking. All necessary medications will be ordered by the physician and provided by the hospital.

Personal electrical appliances and electronic equipment are not permitted in the hospital.

Cellphones may be used in the hospital. Please use your discretion in patient care areas.

Be aware that hospital beds are narrower and higher than those used at home. Never leave your bed without assistance or without your physician's permission. Do not adjust side rails or attempt to climb around them. Call a staff member to help you out of bed or to move the side rails.

Safety

Wash Your Hands:

- Before you eat
- After you use the bathroom
- After touching body fluids; for example, coughing, sneezing, etc.
- When your hands are visibly dirty



Always use the call bell when assistance is required.

If any equipment or appliance seems to be operating improperly, notify the nurse. If any heat treatment seems too warm, advise the nurse immediately.

When oxygen is in use, do not light matches or other devices with an open flame.

Handwashing

Handwashing/hand cleaning is the single most important way to prevent the spread of illnesses in a healthcare facility.

When should you wash your hands?

- Before you eat.
- After you use the bathroom.
- After touching body fluids, for example, coughing, sneezing, etc.
- When your hands are visibly dirty.

Remember, it is all right to ask your caregivers if they have washed their hands!

DENTURES, EYEGLASSES & OTHER PERSONAL BELONGINGS

If you wear dentures, hearing aids or eyeglasses, you are responsible for their safekeeping during your hospital stay. We urge you to keep them in appropriate containers in your cabinet drawer when they are not in use. The hospital provides a plastic container for these devices. If you do not have your own, ask your nurse to give you one. Please do not leave your dentures, hearing aids or eyeglasses on your food tray or under your pillow.

Jewelry, cash, and other valuables should be given to your friends or relatives to take home, or they may be checked at the Security Office; ask your nurse to prepare a valuables envelope. We are not responsible for lost cellphones, laptops or any other electronic devices.

The hospital requests that you use the belongings bags provided for the transportation of personal belongings.

Please note that the hospital cannot assume responsibility of any personal property that could be misplaced during your hospitalization.

VISITING HOURS

Visiting hours for inpatients are 11 a.m. to 8 p.m. seven days a week. All visitors must sign in and use the visitor pass system. The hospital recognizes the rights of the patients to rest and recuperate, and, therefore, reserves the right to limit the number of visitors. Those under age 14 accompanied by an adult may visit Saturdays, Sundays and legal holidays from noon to 4 p.m. Visitation guidelines for special patient populations are as follows:

Critical Care: RWJ Rahway allows 24-hour visits for families in Critical Care. Please limit visitors to two (2) at a time, over the age of 13. We ask for no visits between 7 a.m. and 8 a.m., and 7 p.m. and 8 p.m. during our shift change.

Care Connection (Skilled Nursing Facility): Anyone in the family can visit anytime day or night. There are no restrictions.

We have discounted weekly parking for \$10. See the cashier in the lobby to purchase a card.

Under special arrangement, only one (1) visitor may stay at the patient's bedside overnight (inpatients only). Visitors who have colds, flu or who have signs/symptoms of infections are requested to refrain from visiting patients.

Visitors of patients in isolation are required to follow isolation protocol. Nursing staff may ask visitors to leave a patient area when circumstances indicate that it is in the best interest of the patient and/or visitor. Patient requests to refuse visitation are reasonably honored by hospital staff.

TELEVISION AND PHONE SERVICE

Are activated automatically at a charge of \$8.50 per day. To opt out, call 2417. It is requested that you use personal ear phones when viewing television after 10 p.m.

Closed caption television is available.

Call ext. 6157 for TV repair.

Dialing Instructions: To dial local calls, pick up the receiver and listen for a dial tone. Dial 9 + the area code and number. Note: dialing 1 is not required.

Dialing 0 is the hospital operator only.

Visiting Hours

All Visitors Must Get a Pass

For Inpatients:

11 a.m. - 8 p.m. seven days a week

Critical Care:

24-hour visitation No visits between 7 a.m. – 8 a.m. and 7 p.m. – 8 p.m.

Care Connection: 24-hour visitation

We have discounted weekly parking for \$10. See the cashier in the lobby to purchase a card.



For Local Calls

9+area code+number

Television

To deactivate:

dial 2417

TV repairs:

dial 6157

To schedule outpatient tests, including stress testing, CAT scan, MRI, mammography, please call 844-RWJ4You or 844-795-4968.



IMPORTANT PHONE NUMBERS

From outside the hospital, use area code 732 as necessary and the three-digit exchange number, 499. When using an in-house phone provided by the hospital, use the last four digits only.

499. When using an in-nouse phone provided by the				
hospital, use the last four digits only.				
Balance Center				
Bariatric Surgery Program				
Care Connection				
Case Management				
Center for Wound Healing and Hyperbaric Medicine				
Charity Care				
Community Health Education				
Concussion Program				
Diabetes Self-Management Center				
Diagnostic Reception				
Employee Health				
Faith Services				
Food and Nutrition Services				
Foundation				
Gift Shop				
Health Information Management (copies provided at cost)				
Laboratory				
Lung Screening				
Main Switchboard				
Medical Staff Office6070				
Medical Weight Loss and Nutrition Counseling 6210				
Pastoral Care				
Patient Accounts (credit department) 6105				
Patient Advocate				
Patient Information				
Physician Referral Service				
Privacy Officer				
Psychiatric Emergency Services 732-499-6166				
Pulmonary Rehabilitation				
Rehabilitation & Neuropathy Services6012				
RWJ Physical Therapy (Carteret) 732-969-8030				
RWJ Physical Therapy (Scotch Plains) . 908-389-5400				
Scheduling				
Security				
SleepCare Center				
Social Services				
TV Services to deactivate				
repair				
Volunteer Services				
1010111001 001 11000 111111111111111111				

ADVANCE DIRECTIVE

Guide to Living Will and Health Care Representative: You have the right to make decisions about your healthcare. However, should you become severely incapacitated, either physically or mentally, you might be unable to make your own healthcare decisions. In such an event, those responsible for your care would try to make decisions based upon what they know of your wishes. An advance directive helps doctors and other caregivers provide the desired and most appropriate level of care for you.

Decisions about life-prolonging treatments are difficult and require careful consideration. Ideally, these decisions should be made before a time of crisis because full treatment is always carried out unless the healthcare team has been instructed otherwise. Your wishes are communicated to the healthcare team by means of an advance directive.

The Self-Determination Act, passed by Congress in 1991, is a law requiring healthcare facilities to ask patients whether they have executed an advance directive at the time of admission. The hospital is required to provide information about advance directives and healthcare decisions.

Advance directive, also called a living will, is recognized in New Jersey as a legal document that offers evidence of an individual's medical treatment preferences.

A patient can have an advance directive, a healthcare representative or a combination of both. This is an effective way of maintaining control over your care if you are incapacitated and unable to make decisions. It is the policy of RWJ Rahway to honor the advance directive. Advance directives can be found throughout the hospital.

BLOOD SERVICES

Individualized blood services are provided through an affiliation with RWJ in New Brunswick. For information about Autologous or designated donations, please call the Rahway Blood Bank at 732-499-6026 or RWJ Blood Services New Brunswick at 732-235-8100 x 221.

Advance Directive

To get a copy of an advance directive, please call Social Services at 732-499-6151.



FAITH SERVICES

Bibles

Provided by the Gideons International, Bibles are available, upon request, through the Pastoral Care Department, ext. 6049.

Chapel

Hospice Memorial Chapel, located on the first floor, behind elevator bank 2 and 3, offers a quiet, peaceful place conducive to personal prayer, reflection or meditation.

Pastoral Care

The Pastoral Care Department provides spiritual support to people of all faiths. There are members of the clergy available daily and on call for emergencies at any time. The number is 732-499-6049.

LIBRARY

The Consumer Library provides patients and their family members with accurate and up-to-date medical and health information to better understand a diagnosis, and to provide information about the latest treatment methods. Please call the Consumer Library at RWJ Rahway at 732-499-6134.

GIFT SHOP

Gift Shop services are available adjacent to the main lobby. Toiletries, magazines, candy, fresh flowers and an array of gift items are available. The RWJ Rahway Auxiliary runs Marydel's Rose Tree Gift Shop. Hours are:

Monday – Friday: 9 a.m. – 4 p.m. and 5 p.m. – 7:30 p.m.

Saturday/Sunday: 12 p.m. – 4 p.m.

Flowers are delivered directly to patients. Attractive arrangements are on sale in the gift shop.

WEIGHT LOSS SURGERY PROGRAM

RWJ Rahway has a comprehensive weight loss surgery program that offers all surgical options, as well as the nutritional and lifestyle support needed to maintain a healthy weight. Find out if you are a candidate by calling 732-499-6300.

Our program has received Center of Excellence status. The program also runs a bariatric support group that is open to those considering, as well as those who have had the surgery. The group meets at the RWJ Rahway Fitness and Wellness Center, 2120 Lamberts Mill Rd., Scotch Plains.

WOUND CARE

The Center for Wound Healing and Hyperbaric Medicine at RWJ Rahway treats chronic, non-healing wounds. Specialized, comprehensive care of problem wounds is available by calling 732-453-2915. The program is located on the main floor of the hospital. Ask about transportation.

THERAPY & REHABILITATION

Physical, speech (adults and children), and swallowing therapies, neuropathy as well as urinary incontinence treatment are available on an outpatient basis through our Rehabilitation Services Department. For more information or to make an appointment, call 732-499-6012.

Physical and aquatic therapy also is available at the RWJ Rahway Fitness & Wellness Center, 2120 Lamberts Mill Rd., Scotch Plains (908-389-5400), and RWJ Rahway Fitness & Wellness Center at Carteret, 60 Cooke Ave., Carteret (732-969-8030). A prescription is needed at both facilities.

CARDIAC REHABILITATION

RWJ Rahway has a cardiac rehabilitation program and a pulmonary rehabilitation program for those suffering from COPD and other breathing problems. Both take place in the Nicholas Quadrel Healthy Heart Center on the second floor. For Cardiac Rehabilitation, call 732-499-6073. For pulmonary rehabilitation, please call 732-499-6208.

PRIVATE DUTY PERSONNEL

Each patient has the right to contract directly with a New Jersey licensed professional nurse of his or

Faith Services

Bibles

ext. 6049

Chapel

Located on the first floor, behind elevator bank 2 and 3.

To speak with a member of clergy, ext. 6049.

Ask operator to page chaplain for emergencies.

If you need to schedule a test or therapy, call 844-795-4968 or 844-RWJ4YOU.

Social Service Department 732-499-6151 Weekdays 9 a.m. – 4 p.m.

Services

- Senior Dining
- Support Groups
- Cardiac/ Pulmonary Rehab
- Aquatic Therapy in Scotch Plains & Carteret

If you need to schedule a test or therapy, call 844-795-4968 or 844-RWJ4YOU.



her choosing for private professional nursing care during hospitalization.

In order to ensure that the standards of care at RWJ Rahway are met, all private duty RNs/LPNs contracted will adhere to the same policies and procedures as those followed by the Patient Services personnel.

At the time of their first shift at RWJ Rahway, all private duty RNs/LPNs must present the following:

- Current New Jersey License
- Current BCLS
- Medical Malpractice Insurance

In addition to providing the above, all private duty RNs/LPNs administering medications at RWJ Rahway must be able to provide proof of having successfully passed the RWJ Rahway NLN Pharmacology examination.

On request, RWJ Rahway will provide a list of those agencies that meet the hospital criteria. Please ask your nurse or nurse manager for the list of nursing agencies.

Questions can be addressed by calling 732-499-6059 weekdays between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. On weekends and holidays, the clinical administrative coordinator on duty is responsible and can be reached by calling the telephone switchboard operator, 732-381-4200, who will refer the call appropriately.

TRANSPORTATION

Taxi service can be secured for transportation home by asking your social worker or case manager.

Transport (patient):

The Social Service Department will coordinate transportation for patients who require transfer to another facility or home.

Medicare will only pay for transportation when "medically necessary." Medicare determines medical necessity, and its guidelines have become more restrictive. Medicare reimbursement cannot be guaranteed.

Transportation also is available by invalid coach. This transportation is less costly than an ambulance but is not reimbursable through Medicare.

The ambulance companies will bill your insurance

company if the contract covers transportation. If the claim is denied, the patient will be responsible for the cost of transportation.

If you have any questions, please contact the Social Service Department at 732-499-6151.

Transportation also is available by the Community Health Care Transportation Service. Our van will provide you with FREE service to RWJ Rahway for outpatient testing and treatment, weekdays from 7:30 a.m. to 3 p.m. To arrange for a ride, call 732-499-7779, or tell the operator you need a ride to your appointment. This service is made possible through funding from the RWJ Rahway Foundation.

HOSPITALITY SERVICES

Food & Nutrition Services

At-Your-Request Room Service Dining Program:

Sodexo provides the hospital's food services. RWJ Rahway has a room service-style meal system. Patients may call ext. 6325 to order their meals. A menu with a variety of selections is located on each bedside table or in the folder slots on the wall. Meals will typically take 45 minutes to arrive after a call has been placed.

A representative will visit each patient upon arrival to review ordering procedures and address any food service needs.

Meals may be ordered anytime between 7 a.m. and 6:30 p.m.

Suggested Ordering Schedule

Breakfast: 7 a.m. – 8:30 a.m. Lunch: 11:30 a.m. – 1 p.m. Dinner: 4:30 p.m. – 6 p.m.

If patients are on a therapeutic diet, their selections will be limited to the foods that their diet allows. The Nutrition Services operator will advise patients of their menu restrictions. Every effort will be made to conform to each patient's culinary preferences. Patients should contact a dietitian with any questions or problems concerning their diet. Dietitians will provide nutrition counseling on therapeutic diets.

Transportation

Free, curbside service to RWJ Rahway for outpatient testing and treatment is available for those who qualify. The services run weekdays 7:30 a.m. to 3 p.m. To find out more, call 732-499-7779. Transportation is available by the Community Health Care Transportation Service. This service is made possible through funding from the RWJ Rahway Foundation.

RWJ Rahway has support groups for Diabetes, Heart Disease, Breast Cancer; call 732-499-6193 for times and dates.

> See page 30 for complete listing. Free Quit Smoking Program 732-499-6193

Meals

Room Service-Style Meal System:

To order, call: ext. 6325 (MEAL)

Suggested Ordering Schedule:

Breakfast:

7 a.m. – 8:30 a.m.

Lunch:

11:30 a.m. – 1 p.m.

Dinner:

4:30 p.m. – 6 p.m.

Guest Trays

To order, call: ext. 6325

Cafeteria

M – F: 6:30 a.m. – 7 p.m. Sat & Sun: 6:30 a.m. – 2 p.m. Guest trays are available for a \$6 charge by calling ext. 6325. Visitors also may eat in the cafeteria on the first floor. Cafeteria hours are 6:30 a.m. to 7 p.m. weekdays; weekends from 6:30 a.m. to 2 p.m.

If you need to contact the Food Service Department during your stay, you may call ext. 6325 (MEAL).

Kosher Food Handling

RWJ Rahway does not keep a kosher kitchen for food preparation and handling, and only assumes responsibility for heating and serving frozen kosher meals intact. RWJ Rahway does not accept responsibility for any other items placed on the food service tray. Patients assume the responsibility of ensuring tray items meet their religious standards of kosher.

SENIOR DINING PROGRAM

The Senior Dining Program is available to anyone 60 years or older, and offers discounted meals in Casey's Café on the first floor of the hospital.

When you sign up for the program, you will be issued an ID card. This card will let you into the parking lot and the building so you can participate in the program. To get your photo ID card for Senior Dining, call our Security Department at 732-499-6202. There is a \$5 fee for the ID card. The card is valid for one year.

The hours for the Senior Dining Program are 4:30 p.m. to 6:30 p.m. every day. Senior Dining Program members are eligible for a 30 percent discount on all purchases from Casey's Café during these hours.

For the current week's menu, call the Senior Dining Hotline at 732-499-6222.

HOUSEKEEPING SERVICES

Sodexo provides housekeeping services. We are dedicated to meeting your needs and making your stay at RWJ Rahway as comfortable as possible. If you need to contact the Housekeeping Department during your stay, please call ext. 6088.

COMMUNITY EDUCATION

For a listing of the support groups, times and locations, check the website www. rwjuhr.com, or call our Community Health Education Department at 732-499-6193. We also provide speakers for groups. For a calendar of all events, call ext. 6193.

BLOOD TRANSFUSIONS AND DONATION

All blood transfused in New Jersey is collected from volunteer blood donors. Methods employed in New Jersey include rigorous screening and exclusion of donors who are at high risk of exposure to AIDS and hepatitis. Each unit of blood is tested by the latest FDA-approved method for the presence of the antibody to hepatitis and HIV viruses. These measures have proven to be very effective.

Autologous (Self) Blood Donation

Autologous blood donation refers to the practice of donating one's own blood for storage prior to a medical or surgical procedure. Directed or designated blood storage refers to designating the blood of a specific individual for use by you during a medical or surgical procedure. For information regarding this service, contact the RWJ Blood Services at 732-235-8100 x 221 or 248.

Organ and Tissue Donors

In cooperation with The Sharing Network, a not-for-profit, federally certified, state-approved organ procurement organization, RWJ Rahway can facilitate the recovery of organs and tissue to help the more than 50,000 people nationally who are awaiting organ transplantation. For further information, patient and families should speak with the hospital's organ donor coordinators or call The Sharing Network at 800-742-7365.

GIVING

Volunteer Program

Volunteers add integral support to the efforts of the healthcare team. Their assignments are designed and developed to meet the challenging needs of the patients and the hospital, and to ensure that each volunteer finds his or her experience rewarding.

To find out how you can become a part of the Volunteer Team, please call 732-499-6033. Volunteer applications are online at www.RWJUHR.com.

Auxiliary

RWJ Rahway Auxiliary is a volunteer, self-governing membership organization concerned with the health and welfare of hospital patients and the community. Auxiliary membership is open to any interested adult.

If you are interested in becoming a member of this active group, call our office, 732-499-6068.

Mental Health

Questions and complaints related to psychiatric emergency services received, write or call NJ Division of Mental Health:

Division of Mental Health Services

50 E. State St. Capital Center Trenton, NJ 08625 1-800-382-6717

If you need to schedule a test or therapy, call 844-795-4968 or 844-RWJ4YOU.

SUPPORT GROUPS

Adult Bereavement Support*

Meets first Wednesday of each month, 1:30 p.m.

RWJ Rahway Fitness & Wellness Center

2120 Lamberts Mill Rd.

Scotch Plains, NJ

Anyone who has survived the loss of another adult,

be it spouse, sibling, parent or friend.

Free. All welcome. 732-247-7490

RWJ Rahway Bariatric Support

Meets fourth Thursday of each month at 5:30 p.m.

RWJ Rahway Fitness & Wellness Center

2120 Lamberts Mill Rd.

Scotch Plains, NJ

Breast Cancer Support Groups*

Two groups available: One meets first Tuesday of each month at 7 p.m. and the other meets first Wednesday of

each month at 5:30 p.m.

RWJ Rahway Fitness & Wellness Center

2120 Lamberts Mill Rd.

Scotch Plains, NJ

732-499-6193

Caregivers Support Group*

Meets first Wednesday of each month

7 p.m.

RWJ Rahway Fitness & Wellness Center

2120 Lamberts Mill Rd.

Scotch Plains, NJ

732-499-6193

Diabetes Support Group*

Meets first Tuesday evening of each month

7 p.m. – 8:30 p.m.

RWJ Rahway Conference Room #3

865 Stone St.

Rahway, NJ

Free, no preregistration required.

732-499-6109

Fibromvalgia Support Group*

Meets first Thursday of each month, 5:30 p.m. – 7 p.m.

and 7 p.m. -8:30 p.m.

RWJ Rahway Fitness & Wellness Center

2120 Lamberts Mill Rd.

Scotch Plains, NJ

Parkinson's Support Group Meets second Wednesday of each month, 1 p.m. – 3 p.m. Conference Room #3 RWJ Rahway, 865 Stone St., Rahway 732-499-6193

Self-Health Enhancement Stress Management Program Meets every Tuesday evening, 5:30 p.m. – 7 p.m. In the Hospital's Conference Room #1 Call for an appointment, 908-276-2469.

Spousal Bereavement Group* The sessions last seven weeks For more information about when the next group is starting, call Jane Dowling, RN, at 732-247-7490.

Interested in smoking cessation? RWJ Rahway offers a free program. Call 732-499-6193 for more information.

*Professionally facilitated

RWJ Rahway Foundation

The RWJ Rahway Foundation's mission is to raise funds in support of the programs, services and facilities of the hospital through community support, corporate, and foundation grants and special events. The Foundation Board of Trustees and dedicated volunteers assist in securing funding. Several on-going giving programs include memorial and honor opportunities, bequests and planned gifts, capital project funding, program and services support, and three major annual events: the Rose Ball, the Golf Classic and the Fashion Show. For additional information or to make a donation, please call the Foundation Office at 732-499-6135.

Donate online at RWJUHR.com.

RWJ RAHWAY Foundation

- Memorial and honor opportunities
- Bequests and planned gifts
- Heritage Society
- Donations
- Capital project funding
- Program and services support
- Three major annual events:
 - ~ Rose Ball
 - ~ Golf Classic
 - ~ Fashion Show

Call for information or to make a donation ext. 6135

Giving

Give time, talent or make a financial contribution.

Become a member of the Auxiliary 732-499-6068

ACCREDITATIONS & CERTIFICATES

The Joint Commission American Association of Blood Banks American College of Radiology

Certified by:

College of American Pathologists American Diabetes Association

Licensed by:

New Jersey Department of Health

Member of:

American Hospital Association New Jersey Hospital Association Consortium of New Jersey Nurse Educators

RAPID RESPONSE

We have a special team available at all times to help you avoid a medical crisis. If you suddenly feel dizzy, weak, have trouble breathing or experience any other unexpected change in condition, TELL YOUR NURSE, who will activate the Rapid Response Team. The Rapid Response Team is made up of a physician, critical care nurse and a respiratory therapist.

INFORMATION ABOUT DOCTORS AT RWJ RAHWAY

Physicians who participate in your care, including, for example, emergency room physicians, surgeons, radiologists, anesthesiologists, pathologists, and consultants, are private practitioners and not employees or agents of RWJ Rahway. Physicians who practice at RWJ Rahway must meet certain educational and experience requirements; however, RWJ Rahway is not responsible for the specific care provided to you by your physician. If you wish to change your physician, ask to speak with a nurse manager.

NEED A PHYSICIAN? CALL OUR REFERRAL LINE AT 1.888.MD.RWJUH FOR AN RWJ PHYSICIAN NEAR YOU.

Robert Wood Johnson | RWJBarnabas University Hospital Rahway

RWJ RAHWAY SERVICES

RWJ Rahway provides a spectrum of healthcare technology and services meeting virtually all of the community's needs:

Autologous Blood Services

Balance Center Bariatric Surgery

Cardiac Catheterization & Angioplasty

Cardiac and Pulmonary Rehabilitation

Cardiac Stress Testing

Cardiopulmonary Services:

Bronchoscopy Echocardiography Electrocardiography Electroencephalography

Electromyography Pulmonary Function Respiratory Therapy Treadmill Stress EKG

Care Connection Rehabilitation

Chemotherapy

Community Education Critical Care Unit Dental Implants

Dentistry

Diabetic Education

Endoscopy

Free Quit Smoking Program

Infusion Services Laboratory

Laser Surgery

Long-Term Acute Care Hospital:

Kindred New Jersey - Rahway

Medical Records

Medical/Surgical Units Mobile Intensive Care Unit Neuropathy Treatment

Nuclear Medicine:

Nuclear Stress Test

Nutrition Counseling

Orthopedics

Pain Management

Pastoral Care

Pharmacy

Pre-Admission Testing Primary Stoke Center Teleneurology Services

Psychiatric Emergency Services

Radiology Services:

Angiography

Dexa Bone Densitometry Diagnostic Radiology CT Scan/CT Angiography

Ultrasound

Digital Mammography

MRI

Special Procedures

PET Scan X-Ray

Rehabilitation Services:

Audiology Incontinency Neuropathy

Speech/Language/Swallowing

Physical Therapy

Joint Replacement Center

Same-Day Surgery SleenCare Center

Wound Care and Hyperbaric Medicine

^{*} We do not provide obstetric services. Pediatric services are limited to emergency and same-day surgery.

MEDICAL & DENTAL STAFF DIRECTORY

Allergy	ALLERGY Treatment of allergic disorders	Bielory, Leonard, M.D. 400 Mountain Ave. Springfield, NJ 07081 Lee, Hyok Y., M.D. 2177 Oak Tree Rd., Suite 207 Edison, NJ 08820	(973) 912-9817 (732) 549-7007
		Edison, NJ 00020	(132) 343-1001
Anesthesia	ANESTHESIA The administration of drugs or agents to abolish the sensation of pain	Doss, George, M.D. 865 Stone St. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 381-4200
		Dumbroff, Steven A., M.D. 865 Stone St. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 381-4200
		Greenberg, Leslie, M.D. 1613 N. Harrison Pkwy., Suite 20 Sunrise, FL 33323	00 (954) 838-2254
		Kleiner, Alexander, M.D. 865 Stone St. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 381-4200
		Luciano, Dominick T., M.D. 865 Stone St. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 381-4200
		Son, Andrew, M.D. 865 Stone St. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 381-4200
		Sood, Monica, M.D. 865 Stone St. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 381-4200
		Spruell, Joshua L., M.D. 865 Stone St. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 381-4200
Cardiology	CARDIOLOGY A division of internal medicine for the treatment	Agarwala, Ajay K., M.D. 906 Oaktree Rd., Suite J S. Plainfield, NJ 07080	(908) 769-9900
	of diseases of the heart and circulatory system	Aliasgharpour, Farzin M., M.D. 1139 Raritan Rd., Suite 101 Clark, NJ 07066	(732) 815-1333
	_		

Ballal, Raj, M.D. 98 James St., Suite 300 Edison, NJ 08820	(732) 548-2523
Barsky, Aron A., M.D. 4 Ethel Rd., Suite 405 B Edison, NJ 08817	(732) 287-0255
Chehade, Ghassan M., M.D. 221 Chestnut St., Suite 101 Roselle, NJ 07203	(973) 376-4216
Chen, Michael T., M.D. 35-37 Progress St., Suite B2 Edison, NJ 08820	(908) 754-9292
Cholankeril, Mathew, M.D. 1507 St. Georges Ave. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 382-2177
Chudasama, Lalji, M.D. 1101 Raritan Rd. Clark, NJ 07066	(732) 381-3055
Chudasama, Neelesh, M.D. 1101 Raritan Rd. Clark, NJ 07066	(732) 381-3055
Garg, Anshu, M.D. 2042 Morris Ave. Union, NJ 07083	(908) 206-1117
Gopinathan, Kastooril, M.D. 1317 Morris Ave. Union, NJ 07083	(908) 964-9370
Husain, Saleem, M.D. 1314 Park Ave., Unit 8 Plainfield, NJ 07060	(908) 222-8970
Joshi, Meherwan B., M.D. 240 Williamson St., Suite 502 Eliz, NJ 07202	(732) 491-7540
Khanna, Sunil K., M.D. 579 Main St. Metuchen, NJ 08840	(732) 906-2332
Kovacs, Tiberiu, M.D. 4 Ethel Rd., Suite 406B Edison, NJ 08817	(732) 287-6622
1410011, 110 00011	(104) 401-0044

Lenchur, Peter M., M.D. 776 E. Third Ave. Roselle, NJ 07203	(908) 241-5545
Lombardo, Sabato J., M.D. 1308 Morris Ave., Suite 101 Union, NJ 07083	(908) 687-8686
Millman, Arthur E., M.D. 240 Williamson St. Elizabeth, NJ 07202	(908) 994-5300
Mondrow, Daniel, M.D. 280 Main St. Metuchen, NJ 08840	(732) 494-3177
Patel, Amish T., D.O. 1101 Raritan Rd. Clark, NJ 07066	(732) 381-3055
Patel, Ravindra I., M.D. 530 Green St. Iselin, NJ 08830	(732) 283-9473
Pullatt, Raja C., M.D. 1317 Morris Ave. Union, NJ 07083	(908) 964-9370
Sahni, Rakesh, M.D. 53-59 Westfield Ave. Clark, NJ 07066	(732) 396-9500
Saleh, Rany, D.O. 809 Wood Ave. Linden, NJ 07036	(201) 222-7512
Santiago, Derek W., M.D. 299 Madison Ave. Morristown, NJ 07960	(973) 292-1020
Schackman, Paul E., M.D. 1317 Morris Ave. Union, NJ 07083	(908) 964-9370
Schanzer, Robert J., M.D. 1 Ethel Rd., Suite 106D Edison, NJ 08817	(732) 650-0040
Shah, Izzat H., M.D. 4 Ethel Rd., Suite 402A Edison, NJ 08817	(732) 287-0096

	Shamoon, Fayez E., M.D. 111 Central Ave. Newark, NJ 07102	(973) 877-5160	þ
	Varshneya, Nikita, M.D. 29 Broadway Clark, NJ 07066	(732) 396-0080	Cardiology continued
	Wang, Danny, M.D. 35-37 Progress St., Suite B2 Edison, NJ 08820	(908) 754-9292	Cardiolog
	Williams, Edward, M.D. 1317 Morris Ave. Union, NJ 07083	(908) 964-9370	
DENTISTRY Treatment of teeth, mouth and associated	atment of teeth, 1361 St. Georges Ave.	(732) 381-8968	
structures	Levine, Allen M., DMD 692 St. Georges Ave. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 388-0314	Dentistry
	Occhipinti, James J., DMD 692 St. Georges Ave. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 388-0314	Dent
	Olin, Richard J., DMD 1361 St. Georges Ave. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 381-8968	
DENTISTRY- ORAL SURGERY Operations to correct	Flugrad, George W., DMD 276 High St. Perth Amboy, NJ 08861	(732) 442-1860	urgery
deformities of the teeth, mouth and associated structures	Greenwald, Arthur M., DDS 80 State Hwy. 27 Edison, NJ 08820	(732) 548-1220	ntistry - Oral Surgery
	Rutner, Torin W., DMD, M.D. 590 Westfield Ave. Westfield, NJ 07090	(908) 654-6030	Dentist
DENTISTRY-ORTHODONTICS Operations to correct deformities of the teeth, mouth and associated structures	Gersch, Stanley, DMD 547 E. Broad St. Westfield, NJ 07090	(908) 233-8668	Dentistry - Orthodontics
on actares			ш

Dentistry - H	DENTISTRY-PERIODONTICS Treatment of the gums	Giusto, Thomas J., DDS 11 Dundar Rd., Suite 102 Springfield, NJ 07081	(973) 379-9400
Dentistry - Periodontics Dermatology		Pecoraro, Melissa L., DMD 122 Central Ave. Clark, NJ 07066	(732) 860-0060
Dermatology	Dermatology Diagnosis and treatment of skin diseases and disorders	Wininger, Jon, M.D. 1125 St. Georges Ave. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 499-0440
	Emergency	Baux-Johnson, Jamie, M.D. 865 Stone St. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 499-6100
		Bernstein, Michael A., M.D. 865 Stone St. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 499-6100
		Bucher, Joshua, M.D. 865 Stone St. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 499-6100
		Campeas, Sarah, D.O. 865 Stone St. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 499-7100
Eme		Dallhoff, Maureen E., M.D. 865 Stone St. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 499-6100
Emergency		Davis, Matthew, M.D. 865 Stone St. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 499-6100
		Grayson, Janine D., M.D. 865 Stone St. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 499-6100
		Greenblatt, Robert, M.D. 865 Stone St. Rahway, NJ 07065	(973) 740-0607
		John, Sheena J., D.O. 865 Stone St. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 499-6100
		Morales, Jaime A., M.D. 865 Stone St. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 499-6100

Family Practice Primary care for adults and children	Baum, Michael, D.O. 908 Oak Tree Rd., Suite L S. Plainfield, NJ 07080	(908) 757-6660
	Goradia, Rita U., M.D. 1003 St. Georges Ave. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 388-3006
	Guzik, David J., D.O. 689 Inman Ave. Colonia, NJ 07067	(732) 381-4575
	Khan, Sabeen, M.D. 2005 St. Georges Ave. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 381-3740
	Kindzierski, Michael, D.O. 76 Carteret Ave. Carteret, NJ 07008	(732) 541-9060
	Kowalenko, Karen F., D.O. 808 Raritan Rd. Clark, NJ 07066	(732) 563-9656
	Kowalenko, Thomas A., D.O. 808 Raritan Rd. Clark, NJ 07066	(732) 381-2100
	Kukreja, Meenakshi, M.D. 35-37 Progress St., Suite B5 Edison, NJ 08820	(908) 755-0550
	Lukenda, Kevin E., D.O. 850 N. Wood Ave. Linden, NJ 07036	(908) 925-9309
	Reich-Sobel, Debra G., D.O. 809 N. Wood Ave. Linden, NJ 07036	(908) 486-1444
	Schulman, Joseph M., D.O. 809 N. Wood Ave. Linden, NJ 07036	(908) 486-7773
	Sharma, Usha, M.D. 30 Hoy Ave. Fords, NJ 08863	(732) 225-9115
	Syed, Zareen T., M.D. 629 Amboy Ave., Suite 307 Edison, NJ 08837	(732) 486-3420

Gastroenterology Treatment of diseases	Bollu, Janardhan, M.D. 1819 Oak Tree Rd. Edison, NJ 08820	(732) 603-6003
of the stomach and intestines	Chae, Scott S., M.D. 2 Lincoln Hwy., Suite 107 Edison, NJ 08820	(732) 632-9777
	Channapragada, Srinivas, M.D. 43 Greenhill Rd. Springfield, NJ 07081	(908) 522-0829
	Duhl, Jozsef S., M.D. 1030 St. Georges Ave., Suite 103A Avenel, NJ 07001	A (732) 596-0155
	Greenblatt, Robert, M.D. 623 N. Wood Ave. Linden, NJ 07036	(908) 486-8080
	Lesser, Gregory S., M.D. 318 E. Westfield Ave. Roselle Park, NJ 07024	(908) 245-2229
	Modi, Chintan, M.D. 98 James St., Suite 200 Edison, NJ 08820	(732) 243-9694
	Naik, Arun, M.D. 240 Williamson St., Suite 507 Elizabeth, NJ 07202	(908) 259-1140
	Ramchandani, Kishore, M.D. 616 Amboy Ave. Woodbridge, NJ 07095	(732) 750-5700
	Rodriguez, Ricardo E., M.D. 318 E. Westfield Ave. Roselle Park, NJ 07204	(908) 245-2229
	Sachan, Pavan K., M.D. 695 Chestnut St., Suite B Union, NJ 07083	(908) 688-8080

Wexler, David E., M.D. 727 Raritan Rd., Suite 101

Clark, NJ 07066

(732) 499-8000

Bruno, Victor, M.D. 867 St. Georges Ave. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 388-0990
Choi, Stanley, M.D. 2177 Oak Tree Rd., Suite 209 Edison, NJ 08820	(908) 769-1020
Chung-Loy, Harold E., M.D. 98 James St., Suite 202 Edison, NJ 08820	(732) 548-1000
Constable, Richard E., M.D. 655 Amboy Ave. Woodbridge, NJ 07095	(732) 634-4440
Cordero, Pedro, M.D. 236 E. Westfield Ave. Roselle Park, NJ 07204	(908) 241-2401
Gupta, Amit M., M.D. 300 South Ave. Garwood, NJ 07027	(908) 232-2273
Hobayan, Edgar R., M.D. 1907 Park Ave., Suite 203 S. Plainfield, NJ 07080	(908) 561-7739
Hurwitz, James B., M.D. 104 N. Euclid Ave. Westfield, NJ 07090	(908) 654-0888
Moss, Vincent L., M.D. 98 James St., Suite 202 Edison, NJ 08820	(732) 548-1000
Nihalani, Anish, M.D. 98 James St., Suite 103 Edison, NJ 08820	(732) 662-5888
Pallant, Ronald D., M.D. 155 Morris Ave., 2nd floor Springfield, NJ 07081	(973) 232-2300
Tonzola, Anthony M., M.D. 1503 St. Georges Ave. Colonia, NJ 07067	(732) 382-0880
Tsai, John J.T., M.D. 60 Elmora Ave. Elizabeth, NJ 07202	(908) 355-7659
	867 St. Georges Ave. Rahway, NJ 07065 Choi, Stanley, M.D. 2177 Oak Tree Rd., Suite 209 Edison, NJ 08820 Chung-Loy, Harold E., M.D. 98 James St., Suite 202 Edison, NJ 08820 Constable, Richard E., M.D. 655 Amboy Ave. Woodbridge, NJ 07095 Cordero, Pedro, M.D. 236 E. Westfield Ave. Roselle Park, NJ 07204 Gupta, Amit M., M.D. 300 South Ave. Garwood, NJ 07027 Hobayan, Edgar R., M.D. 1907 Park Ave., Suite 203 S. Plainfield, NJ 07080 Hurwitz, James B., M.D. 104 N. Euclid Ave. Westfield, NJ 07090 Moss, Vincent L., M.D. 98 James St., Suite 202 Edison, NJ 08820 Nihalani, Anish, M.D. 98 James St., Suite 103 Edison, NJ 08820 Pallant, Ronald D., M.D. 155 Morris Ave., 2nd floor Springfield, NJ 07081 Tonzola, Anthony M., M.D. 1503 St. Georges Ave. Colonia, NJ 07067 Tsai, John J.T., M.D. 60 Elmora Ave.

Gynecology	Balica, Adrian, M.D. 125 Paterson St. New Brunswick, NJ 08901	(732) 235-7755	Gynecology
HEMATOLOGY-ONCOLOGY Treatment of blood diseases and cancer	Amjad, Maqsood, M.D. 30 Rehill Ave., Suite 2500 Somerville, NJ 08876	(908) 927-8700	
	Canavan, Brian, D.O. 34-36 Progress St., Suite B-2 Edison, NJ 08820	(908) 757-9696	
	Fishkin, Ellioth, M.D. 776 E. Third Ave. Roselle, NJ 07203	(908) 259-8817	
	Gupta, Juhee, M.D. 35-37 Progress St., Suite A1 Edison, NJ 08820	(908) 226-1500	
	Kachadourian, Anise, M.D. 2333 Morris Ave., Suite A121 Union, NJ 07083	(908) 442-7920	şy
	Khalid, Aysha, M.D. 30 Rehill Ave., Suite 2500 Somerville, NJ 08876	(908) 927-8700	Hematology - Oncology
	Koduri, Beaula, M.D. 2110 Oak Tree Rd. Edison, NJ 08820	(732) 483-4501	natology
	Kulper, Bernard J., M.D. 1030 St. George Ave., Suite 307 Avenel, NJ 07001	(732) 750-1200	Her
	Kumar, Arvind, M.D. 2177 Oak Tree Rd., Suite 104 Edison, NJ 08820	(908) 755-1165	
	Prasad, Niloo, M.D. 2177 Oak Tree Rd., Suite 104 Edison, NJ 08820	(908) 755-1165	
	Rashid, Tasneem J., M.D. 2780 Morris Ave., Suite 1C Union, NJ 07083	(908) 687-8741	
	Schuman, Richard M., M.D. 34-36 Progress St., Suite B2 Edison, NJ 08820	(908) 757-9696	
	,	,	

	Hematology - Oncology continued		Shypula, Gregory J., M.D. 1030 St. Georges Ave., Suite 307 Avenel, NJ 07001 Trivedi, Seeta, M.D. 30 Rehill Ave., Suite 2500 Somerville, NJ 08876	(732) 750-1200 (908) 927-8700
0,	ogy continued		Wallach, Bruce H., M.D. 34-36 Progress St., Suite B-2 Edison, NJ 08820	(908) 757-9696
		INFECTIOUS DISEASES Treatment of diseases that are communicable	Baez, Juan C., M.D. 10 Mountain Blvd. Warren, NJ 07059	(908) 899-1019
		by infection	Bhargava, Abha, M.D. 200 Perrine Rd., Suite 206 Old Bridge, NJ 08857	(732) 316-5100
HITECTION			Greenman, James L., M.D. 525 Central Ave., Suite C Westfield, NJ 07090	(908) 233-0895
	Infectious Diseases		Patel, Narendra K., M.D. 2177 Oak Tree Rd., Suite 104 Edison, NJ 08820	(908) 412-1400
	Diseases		Rathnakumar, Charumathi, M.D. 98 James St., Suite 200 Edison, NJ 08820	(732) 230-2828
			Ruggeri-Weigel, Patricia, M.D. 324 E. South Ave. Westfield, NJ 07090	(908) 233-1444
			Shah, Pradip A., M.D. 1964 Oak Tree Rd. Edison, NJ 08820	(732) 635-0050
			Sultana, Meher, M.D. 1308 Morris Ave., Suite 202 Union, NJ 07083	(732) 707-6543
	Internal	Internal Medicine Primary adult care excluding surgery	Batta, Sanjay, M.D. 240 Williamson St., Suite 206 Elizabeth, NJ 07202	(908) 436-9494
	Internal Medicine		Behman, Tamer A., M.D. 243 Pershing Ave. Carteret, NJ 07008	(732) 541-7600
	_			

Borowski, Walter, M.D. 812 N. Wood Ave., Suite 101 Linden, NJ 07036	(908) 486-3366
Bronikowski, John, D.O. 520 N. Wood Ave. Linden, NJ 07036	(908) 925-0507
Calabrese, David, M.D. 4 Progress St., Suite B-6 Edison, NJ 08820	(908) 222-2806
Cholankeril, Thressiamma, M.D. 1507 St. Georges Ave. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 382-2177
Constandis, C. George, M.D. 867 St. Georges Ave. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 381-0222
Czyzewski, Ewa, M.D. 515 N. Wood Ave. Linden, NJ 07036	(908) 925-3300
Estrella, Neil M., M.D. 2005 St. Georges Ave. Rahway, NJ 07065	(723) 381-3740
Ford, Stephen, M.D. 1503 St. George Ave., Suite 201 Colonia, NJ 07067	(732) 382-5200
Gbadamosi, Sikiru A., M.D. 2177 Oak Tree Rd., Suite 206 Edison, NJ 08820	(908) 755-4000
Goodgold, Abraham, M.D. 310 W. Jersey St. Elizabeth, NJ 07202	(908) 351-2222
Goraya, Sukhjender S., M.D. 606 Roosevelt Ave. Carteret, NJ 07008	(732) 541-6521
Haldar, Pranab K., M.D. 512 New Brunswick Ave. Fords, NJ 08863	(732) 709-9881
Kainth, Inderjit S., M.D. 3270 Rt. 27, Suite 1300 Kendal Park, NJ 08824	(732) 940-7777
·	

Kang, David, M.D. 1457 Raritan Rd., Suite 203 Clark, NJ 07066	(908) 709-4114
Kibilska-Borowski, Jolanta M., M 812 N. Wood Ave. Linden, NJ 07036	I.D. (908) 486-3366
Levin, Brandt M., M.D. 100 Commerce Pl. Clark, NJ 07066	(732) 388-5757
Long, George W., M.D. 2 Lincoln Hwy., Suite 411 Edison, NJ 08820	(732) 396-0777
Mavani, Nagin, M.D. 688 Grove Ave. Edison, NJ 08817	(732) 549-3227
Patel, Manish S., M.D. 520 Westfield Ave., Suite 306 Elizabeth, NJ 07208	(908) 994-1044
Patel, Narendrakumar, M.D. 2115 N. Wood Ave. Linden, NJ 07036	(908) 486-0990
Prasad, Sudhanshu, M.D. 913 West Inman Ave. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 388-7999
Prasad, Vineet, M.D. 913 West Inman Ave. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 388-7999
Raju, Ramesh, M.D. 870 Green St. Iselin, NJ 08830	(732) 855-9006
Salvatore, August G., M.D. 67 Walnut Ave., Suite 402 Clark, NJ 07066	(732) 499-9110
Salvatore, Paolo, M.D. 65 Mountain Blvd., Suite 209 Warren, NJ 07059	(732) 469-7290
Sappal, Baljit S., M.D. 725 N. Broad St. Elizabeth, NJ 07208	(908) 351-8989

C	
Czyzewski, Robert M., M.D. 4 Progress St., Suite B-4 Edison, NJ 08820	(908) 834-8030
Imbriano, Michael A., D.O. 19 Holly St. Cranford, NJ 07016	(908) 272-4711
·	(111)
Kandasamy, Rajaram, M.D. 240 Williamson St., Suite 400 Elizabeth, NJ 07202	(908) 466-4384
Khazaei, Maria, M.D. 240 Williamson St., Suite 405 Elizabeth, NJ 07202	(908) 353-2064
Kina Ctanlau D. M.D.	
Kim, Stanley B., M.D. 34-36 Progress St., Suite A-7 Edison, NJ 08820	(908) 769-1440
McAnally, James F., M.D.	
240 Williamson St., Suite 207 Elizabeth, NJ 07202	(908) 994-9200
Prasad, Deepali, M.D.	
913 West Inman Ave.	
Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 388-7999
Rajan, Samir M., M.D. 2177 Oak Tree Rd., Suite 204 Edison, NJ 08820	(908) 769-4735
Pauella Cuprius M.D.	
Ravella, Supriya, M.D. 546 St. Georges Ave.	
Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 381-3642
Reddy, Aravinda, M.D.	
520 Westfield Ave., Suite 207	
Elizabeth, NJ 07208	(908) 289-8340
Santiago, Arthur F., M.D.	
307 Grove St.	
Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 382-3390
Singh, Anil, M.D.	
2115 N. Wood Ave.	(2.2) 122 222
Linden, NJ 07036	(908) 486-0990
Singh, Bikramjit, M.D.	
606 Roosevelt Ave.	(722) E#1 CE21
Carteret, NJ 07008	(732) 541-6521

	Sulse, Angel C., M.D. 423 Amboy Ave. Woodbridge, NJ 07095	(732) 634-6188	tinued
	Sutaria, Samir, M.D. 2177 Oak Tree Rd., Suite 204 Edison, NJ 08820	(908) 769-4735	Nephrology continued
	Swan, Alexander M., M.D. 1030 St. Georges Ave., Suite LL1 Avenel, NJ 07001	(732) 750-5555	Nephr
Neurosurgery	Pan, Jeff, M.D. 1101 Amboy Ave., 1st Floor Edison, NJ 08837	(732) 205-9110	Neurosurgery
NEUROLOGY Diagnosis and treatment of brain, spinal cord	Buchwald, Eugene E., M.D. 34-36 Progress St., Suite B3 Edison, NJ 08820	(908) 757-6633	
and nerves	Gan, Richard A., M.D. 34-36 Progress St., Suite B3 Edison, NJ 08820	(908) 757-6633	
	Merkin, Michael D., M.D. 34-36 Progress St., Suite B3 Edison, NJ 08820	(908) 757-6633	
	Oh, Youn K., M.D. 34-36 Progress St., Suite B3 Edison, NJ 08820	(908) 757-6633	Şy
	Rehman, Farooq, M.D. 225 May St., Suite D Edison, NJ 08837	(732) 738-8830	Neurology
	Roblejo, Peter C., M.D. 225 May St., Suite D Edison, NJ 08837	(732) 738-8830	
	Sinha, Sugiti, M.D. 2177 Oak Tree Rd., Suite 104 Edison, NJ 08820	(908) 754-2400	
	Tao, Ying, M.D. 700 N. Broad St. Elizabeth, NJ 07208	(908) 354-3994	
	Uhrik, Eric, D.O. 1139 Raritan Rd., Suite 101 Clark, NJ 07066	(732) 940-0901	
		/	10

Neurology		Zhang, Tianshu, M.D. 227 Bridge St. Metuchen, NJ 08840 Zu, James S., M.D.	(732) 632-8858
gy Sy		3 Progress St., Suite 102 Edison, NJ 08820	(908) 756-5733
	OPHTHALMOLOGY Diagnosis and medical and surgical treatment of diseases and defects of the eye and related structures	Aiello, Thomas C., M.D. 95 Westfield Ave. Clark, NJ 07066	(732) 381-5555
		Calderone Jr., Joseph, M.D. 2 South Ave. E., Suite 1 Cranford, NJ 07016	(908) 276-3030
Opthalmology		Hosler, Matthew R., M.D. 1530 St. Georges Ave. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 382-9000
nology		Inverno, Anthony J., M.D. 95 Westfield Ave. Clark, NJ 07066	(732) 381-5555
		Park, John C., M.D. 2177 Oak Tree Rd., Suite 203 Edison, NJ 08820	(908) 822-0070
		Wilgucki, John D., D.O. 1500 St. Georges Ave., Suite D Avenel, NJ 07001	(732) 388-3030
	ORTHOPEDICS Diagnosis and treatment of diseases and disorders	Abdelshahed, Mina, M.D. 210 St. Georges Ave. Linden, NJ 07036	(908) 486-1111
0	of bones, joints and connective tissue	Bercik, Robert, M.D. 1445 Raritan Rd. Clark, NJ 07066	(908) 272-5300
rthopedics		Charko, Gregory, M.D. 975 Lehigh Ave. Union, NJ 07083	(908) 686-1488
		Emami, Arash, M.D. 504 Valley Rd., 2nd Floor, Suite 2 Wayne, NJ 07470	203 (973) 686-0700
		Innella, Robin, D.O. 1000 Galloping Hill Rd., Suite 20 Union, NJ 07083	02 (908) 964-6600
50)		

	King, John W., D.O. 975 Lehigh Ave. Union, NJ 07083	(908) 686-1488	
	Kline, John A., M.D. 210 W. St. Georges Ave. Linden, NJ 07036	(908) 486-1111	
	Mackessy, Richard, M.D. 210 W. St. Georges Ave. Linden, NJ 07036	(908) 486-1111	
	Pecker, Howard M., M.D. 867 St. Georges Ave. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 381-8844	ıtinued
	Pedowitz, Walter, M.D. 210 W. St. Georges Ave. Linden, NJ 07036	(908) 486-1111	Orthopedics continued
	Rojer, David E., M.D. 210 W. St. Georges Ave. Linden, NJ 07036	(908) 486-1111	Ortho
	Ropiak, Christopher R., M.D. 210 St. Georges Ave. Linden, NJ 07036	(908) 486-1111	
	Sinha, Kumar G., M.D. 504 Valley Rd., Suite 203 Wayne, NJ 07470	(973) 686-0700	
	Warshauer, Jeffery, D.O. 3 Progress St., Suite 106. Edison, NJ 08820	(908) 364-7801	
OTOLARYNGOLOGY Treatment, diagnosis and surgical repair of diseases	Huang, Robert D., M.D. 470 North Ave. Elizabeth, NJ 07208	(908) 352-6700	
and disorders of the ear, nose and throat	Kraus, Warren, M.D. 35-37 Progress St., Suite B1 Edison, NJ 08820	(908) 412-9599	Otolary
	Mazzara, Carl A., M.D. 5 Lincoln Hwy., Suite 4 Edison, NJ 08820	(732) 635-1800	aryngology
	Park, Robert, M.D. 2177 Oak Tree Rd., Suite 208 Edison, NJ 08820	(732) 205-1311	
			ш

Otolaryı		Rosin, Deborah, M.D. 5 Lincoln Hwy. Edison, NJ 08820	(732) 635-1800
Otolaryngology continued		Sahni, Rana S., M.D. 534 Inman Ave. Colonia, NJ 07067	(732) 396-9660
		Vinnakota, Radha, M.D. 49 Brant Ave. Clark, NJ 07066	(732) 381-5333
	Pain Management	Ceraulo, Philip, D.O. 102 James St., Suite 101 Edison, NJ 08820	(732) 906-9600
		Choi, Young K., M.D. 1581 Route 27 Edison, NJ 08817	(732) 372-0222
Pain Management		Freeman, Eric D., D.O. 102 James St., Suite 101 Edison, NJ 08820	(732) 906-9600
		Kao, Cyrus, M.D. 66 West Gilbert St., Suite 100 Red Bank, NJ 07701	(626) 532-5879
		Klyashtorny, Alexander, M.D. 940 Amboy Ave., Suite 104A Edison, NJ 08837	(732) 738-3963
		Patharkar, Manoj D., M.D. 3840 Park Ave., Suite 102 Edison, NJ 08820	(732) 549-9049
		Zheng, Yinggang, M.D. 1921 Oak Tree Rd., Suite 103 Edison, NJ 08820	(732) 641-0838
Pathology	PATHOLOGY The study of structural and functional changes in	Benisch, Barry, M.D. 865 Stone St. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 499-6139
	tissues and organs of the body which cause, or are caused by, disease	Gistrak, Michael, M.D. 865 Stone St. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 499-6139
		Merlin, Scott, M.D. 865 Stone St. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 499-6139

		Ye, Michelle Ming Qi, M.D. 865 Stone St. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 499-6139	Pathology continued
	EDIATRICS/ OPEDATRIC	Davis, Ellen, M.D. 33 Bleeker St. Millburn, NJ 07041	(973) 232-5034	Pediatrics Orthopedatric
Rehl Diagnosis, tred		Abend, Paul I., D.O. 16 Mt. Bethel Rd., Suite 322 Warren, NJ 07059	(908) 226-1300	
the aid of phys (light, heat, elec	prevention of disease with the aid of physical agents (light, heat, cold, water, electricity) or a mechanical apparatus	Batra, Norman M., M.D. 220 Bridge St., Bldg. E Metuchen, NJ 08840	(732) 548-2500	on
		Betesh (Gold), Naomi, D.O. 210 St. Georges Ave. Linden, NJ 07036	(908) 486-1111	Physical Medicine Rehabilitation
		Bhatt, Harish K., M.D. 4 Progress St., Suite A-9 Edison, NJ 08820	(908) 769-1101	dicine Re
		Ghanekar, Ramesh S., M.D. 515 Lincoln Hwy. Iselin, NJ 08830	(732) 283-3850	nysical Me
		Mejia, Joseph R., D.O. 16 Mt. Bethel Rd. Warren, NJ 07059	(908) 226-1300	Pł
		Sutain, Nathaniel, M.D. 210 West St. Georges Ave. Linden, NJ 07036	(908) 486-1111	
PLASTIC Repair or res lost, injured or		Alkon, Joseph, M.D. 515 N. Wood Ave., Suite 201 Linden, NJ 07036	(908) 583-5630	
parts o	parts of the body	Burnett, Carlos D., M.D. 189 Elm St. Westfield, NJ 07090	(908) 233-0200	Plastic (
		Lee, Edward S., M.D. 140 Bergen St., Room E1620 Newark, NJ 07103	(973) 972-3229	astic Surgery
		Loguda, Charles A., M.D. 955 S. Springfield Ave., Suite 105 Springfield, NJ 07081	(908) 654-6540	

PODIATRY

Diagnosis and treatment of diseases and disorders of the foot and ankle

Smith, George P., M.D. 272-274 High St. Perth Amboy, NJ 08861 (732) 826-011 Tepper, Richard E., M.D. 955 S. Springfield Ave., Suite 105 Springfield, NJ 07081 (908) 654-654 Zeitels, Jerrold R., M.D. 955 S. Springfield Ave., Suite 105
955 S. Springfield Ave., Suite 105 Springfield, NJ 07081 (908) 654-654 Zeitels, Jerrold R., M.D.
Springfield, NJ 07081 (908) 654-654
Akhtar, Affan, DPM 1211 Hamburg Tunpike, Suite 100 Wayne, NJ 07470 (973) 692-111
Appel, Douglas, DPM 715 Central Ave. Westfield, NJ 07090 (908) 232-334
Feldman, Marshall, DPM 1600 St. Georges Ave. Rahway, NJ 07065 (732) 388-237
Galante, Jason P., DPM 500 Morris Ave., Suite 203 Springfield, NJ 07081 (973) 376-821
Gardiner, Joseph H., DPM 135 Bloomfield Ave. Bloomfield, NJ 07003 (973) 429-700
Hutchison, Robert, DPM 1000 Galloping Hill Rd. Union, NJ 07083 (908) 688-910
Kaplan, Adam, DPM 346 South Ave., Suite 2 Fanwood, NJ 07023 (908) 889-166
Kaplan, Warren E., DPM 346 South Ave., Suite 2 Fanwood, NJ 07023 (908) 889-166
Klein, Stanley J., DPM 1030 St. Georges Ave., Suite 101 Avenel, NJ 07001 (732) 750-030
Labib, Irene K., DPM 210 St. Georges Ave. Linden, NJ 07036 (908) 486-111

	Lebovic, Richard, DPM 623 N. Wood Ave. Linden, NJ 07036	(908) 925-1500	
	Macy, Brandon A., DPM 1114 Raritan Rd. Clark, NJ 07066	(732) 382-3470	
	Mgbako, Chudi, DPM 674 St. Georges Ave. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 388-1803	
	Mgbako, Obinna O., DPM 715 Central Ave. Westfield, NJ 07090	(908) 232-3346	
	Muchen, George, DPM 163 North Ave. Hillside, NJ 07205	(908) 355-4365	Podiatr
	Patel, Krupa, DPM 715 Central Ave. Westfield, NJ 07090	(908) 232-3346	Podiatry continued
	Plotkin, Lawrence, DPM 674 St. Georges Ave. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 388-1803	
	Schulhafer, Karen, DPM 35 Gesner St. Linden, NJ 07036	(908) 925-1444	
	Turner, Dennis L., DPM 674 St. Georges Ave. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 388-1803	
	Yepez, Ramiro D., DPM 1139 Raritan Rd. Clark, NJ 07066	(732) 388-0867	
PSYCHIATRY Treatment of anxiety, depression, stress disorders, marital/family problems,	Makhija, Vasudev, M.D. 812 N. Wood Ave., Suite 102 Linden, NJ 07036	(908) 486-6666	Psychiatry
psychosis, personality difficulties, psychological factors affecting well-being and substance abuse	Mayer, Martin P., M.D. 1503 St. Georges Ave. Colonia, NJ 07067	(732) 382-1300	Psycl

Pulmonary Diseases A division of internal medicine, for the	Achar, Pankaja, M.D. 707 S. Orange Ave. South Orange, NJ 07079	(973) 762-4746
treatment and diagnosis of disorders of the lungs	Adabala, Ramesh, M.D. 35-37 Progress St., Suite A5 Edison, NJ 08820	(908) 668-7791
	Bangalore, Ramamurthy, M.D. 1740 Oak Tree Rd. Edison, NJ 08820	(732) 494-5000
	Brescia, Michael L., M.D. 236 E. Westfield Ave. Roselle Park, NJ 07204	(908) 245-8222
	Casale, Lisa, M.D. 2 Lincoln Hwy., Suite 301 Edison, NJ 08820	(732) 549-7380
	Dendi, Preethi, M.D. 200 Perrine Rd., Suite 210 Old Bridge, NJ 08857	(732) 553-1100
	Garg, Vipin, M.D. 240 Williamson St., Suite 300 Elizabeth, NJ 07202	(908) 994-8880
	Goldstein, David S., M.D. 2 Lincoln Hwy., Suite 301 Edison, NJ 08820	(732) 549-7380
	Hwang, Cheng-Hong, D.O. 1457 Raritan Rd., Suite 203 Clark, NJ 07066	(908) 272-2270
	Maglaras, Nicholas C., M.D. 236 E. Westfield Ave. Roselle Park, NJ 07206	(908) 245-8222
	Mathew, Joseph, M.D. 26 Throckmorton Ln. Old Bridge, NJ 08857	(732) 679-9950
	Mezic, Edward, M.D. 26 Throckmorton Ln. Old Bridge, NJ 08857	(732) 679-9950
	Ratkalkar, Kishore, M.D. 26 Throckmorton Ln. Old Bridge, NJ 08857	(732) 679-9950

Rehman, Muhammad U., M.D. 190 Greenbrook Rd. North Plainfield, NJ 07060	(908) 899-1549
Remolina, Carlos, M.D. 812 N. Wood Ave. Linden, NJ 07036	(908) 241-2030
Riar, Sandeep S., M.D. 237 Roosevelt Ave. Carteret, NJ 07008	(732) 541-2141
Rowen, Adam, M.D. 98 W. Jersey St. Elizabeth, NJ 07202	(908) 289-7600
Sharma, Madho K., M.D. 30 Hoy Ave. Fords, NJ 08863	(732) 225-9115
Shen, Jung-San, M.D. 219 S. Broad St. Elizabeth, NJ 07202	(908) 352-5927
Singh, Rashpal, M.D. 237 Roosevelt Ave. Carteret, NJ 07008	(732) 541-2141
Sinha, Anubha, M.D. 260 Hobart St. Perth Amboy, NJ 08861	(732) 442-6464
Sinha, Vinod K., M.D. 260 Hobart St. Perth Ambory, NJ 08861	(732) 442-6464
Tirunahari, Vijaya L., M.D. 2 Lincoln Hwy., Suite 301 Edison, NJ 08820	(732) 549-7380
Wolf, Barry Z., M.D. 2 Lincoln Hwy., Suite 301 Edison, NJ 08820	(732) 549-7380

Radiology, Interventional	Radiology, Interventional	Zhang, Kan, M.D. 865 Stone St. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 499-6043
	RADIOLOGY, DIAGNOSTIC The use of X-rays, nuclear isotopes, ultrasound, CT and MRI for the	Balakhane, Edmond N., M.D. 865 Stone St. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 499-6043
	diagnosis of disease	Doddakashi, Satish, M.D. 865 Stone St. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 499-6043
		Hodges, Jason L., M.D. 865 Stone St. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 499-6043
		Jaswani, Vijay, M.D. 865 Stone St. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 499-6043
		Kronfeld, Gary D., M.D. 865 Stone St. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 499-6043
Radiology, Diagnostic		Leffler, Steven, M.D. 865 Stone St. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 499-6043
y, Diagno		Limani, Robert, M.D. 865 Stone St. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 499-6043
stic		Lombino, Michael, M.D. 52 Main St. Bedford Hills, NY 10507	
		Mandanas, Victor M., M.D. 865 Stone St. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 499-6604 x3
		Mizan, Narmin, M.D. 865 Stone St. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 381-4200
		Mizrachi, Adam, M.D. 865 Stone St. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 499-6043
		Schwartz, Kenneth S., M.D. 865 Stone St. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 499-6043

	Shrivastava, Abhishek, M.D. 865 Stone St. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 499-6043	continued
	Sussman, Arlene, M.D. 865 Stone St. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 499-6043	Diagnostic
	Wilkins, Robert, M.D. 865 Stone St. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 499-6043	Radiology, Therapeutic Radiology, Diagnostic continued
RADIOLOGY, THERAPEUTIC Treatment of cancer	Glaser, Kenneth I., M.D. 892 Trussler Pl. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 382-5550	[herapeutic
and other diseases with radiation	Karp, Eric, M.D. 892 Trussler Pl. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 382-5550	Radiology, 7
RHEUMATOLOGY	Curiba, Mary Ann, M.D. 1053 Westfield Ave. Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 382-8000	
THORACIC SURGERY Operations on the chest cavity	Codoyannis, Aristides B., M.D. 240 Williamson St., Suite 403 Elizabeth, NJ 07202	(973) 553-5691	Thoracic Surgery Rheumatology
	Pontoriero, Michael A., M.D. 433 Central Ave. Westfield, NJ 07090	(973) 759-9000	Thoracic
UROLOGY Diagnosis and treatment of diseases	Bernstein, Andrew, M.D. 570 South Ave., Building A Cranford, NJ 07090	(908) 654-5100	
and disorders of the urinary system and genital organs	Fiske, Joshua, M.D. 570 South Ave., Building A Cranford, NJ 07090	(908) 654-5100	
	Greenstein, Marc, D.O. 1600 St. Georges Ave., Room 202 Rahway, NJ 07065	(732) 499-0111	rology
	Husain, Aftab, M.D. 663 Brace Ave. Perth Amboy, NJ 08861	(732) 826-0059	n
	Krieger, Alan P., M.D. 700 N. Broad St. Elizabeth, NJ 07208	(908) 289-3666	

Lehrhoff, Bernard, M.D.

Cuadra, Salvador A., M.D. 433 Central Ave. Westfield, NJ 07090	(973) 759-9000
Holmes, Raymond J., M.D. 433 Central Ave. Westfield, NJ 07090	(973) 759-9000
Kumar, Mark H., M.D. 433 Central Ave. Westfield, NJ 07090	(973) 759-9000
Levison, Jonathan A., M.D. 433 Central Ave. Westfield, NJ 07090	(973) 759-9000
Moritz, Mark W., M.D. 433 Central Ave. Westfield, NJ 07090	(973) 759-9000
Moss, Vincent L., M.D. 98 James St., Suite 202 Edison, NJ 08820	(732) 548-1000
Ombrellino, Michael, M.D. 433 Central Ave. Westfield, NJ 07090	(973) 759-9000
Rezayat, Combiz, M.D. 433 Central Ave. Westfield, NJ 07090	(973) 759-9000
Sales, Clifford M., M.D. 433 Central Ave. Westfield, NJ 07090	(973) 759-9000
Sturt, Cindy, M.D. 433 Central Ave. Westfield, NJ 07090	(973) 759-9000
Sundick, Scott A., M.D. 433 Central Ave. Westfield, NJ 07090	(973) 759-9000
Tsai, John, M.D. 60 Elmora Ave. Elizabeth, NJ 07202	(908) 355-7659